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MEMORANDUM FOR: William V. Johnston, Assistant Director
for Materials & Qualifications Engineering
Division of Engineering

FROM: Warren S. Hazelton, Acting Chiet
Materials Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. CONCERNING
NUREG-0313, Revision 1, "Technical Report for
Material Selection and Processing Guidelines
for BWR Coolant Pressure Boundary Piping"

Purpose: To discuss updating of NUREG-0313,
Revision 1. Additional data supporting
the use of processes which minimize
stresses and intergranular stress
corrosion cracking in austenitic stainless
steel weldments will be presented.

Time & Date: Wednesday and Thursday, August 18 and 19, 1982
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Location: P-118

Requested Participants: NRC - R. Vollmer, W. Johnston, W. Hazelton,
R Klecker, C. Cheng, L. Frank, M. Hum,
D. Smith, C. D. Sellers, J. Halapatz,
B. Elliot, F. Litton, C. McCracken,
V. Benaroya, A. Taboda, J. Muscara,
C. Serpan, D. Lynch, K. Wichman, W. Collins

General Electric: H. Watanabe, P. Higgins,
G. Gordon, J. Kass, R. Galer

Others - J. Weeks, BNL
C. Cza3kowsk1 BNL

Warren S. Hazelton, Acting Chief
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